
 

PA Academic Decathlon​
Phil Cerami - Executive Director || Call / Text: 610-505-1307 || Email: phil@pa-ad.org​

625 Lower Road, Souderton, PA 18964 
 
BUSINESS OFFICES: PLEASE NOTE THAT THE PARENT ORGANIZATION OF PAAD HAS CHANGED. Checks are made out to 
“PA Academic Decathlon” and there is a new W-9 form this year. If this W-9 has not been provided to you, please contact 
Phil Cerami at phil@pa-ad.org. ​

 

INVOICE 

 

TO:​ ​ ________________________________ 
 
FROM:    ​ Phil Cerami, PAAD State Director 
 
DATE:​ ​ October 2, 2025 
 
 
ACTIVITY:​  ​ Eastern PA Scrimmage Competition​ ​ ​ ​ ​ subtotal 
​
SELECT MEET(S):​ November​ January 
 
AMOUNT DUE:​​ $ 10.00 per student / individual competitor​ ______​ ​ ​ _____________​
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ (no. individuals) 
 
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ TOTAL​ ​ ​ _____________ 
 
CHECK PAYABLE TO:​ PA Academic Decathlon 
 
SUBMIT CHECK TO:​ PA Academic Decathlon 

c/o Phil Cerami 
​ ​ ​ 625 Lower Road 
​ ​ ​ Souderton, PA 18964 
 

Advance Payment must be received prior to competition. ​
Cash/checks may be received in person at the event.  

** Please submit a copy of this invoice with your payment for proper credit. ** 
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